

Fred Farias III, OD, MS, FAAO  
CHAIR  
Stacy A. Hock  
VICE CHAIR  
S. Javaid Anwar  
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD  
Luke Schwartz  
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE  
Richard L. Clemmer  
Juan J. Nevarez  
Ashlie A. Thomas  
Welcome Wilson, Jr.  
Emma C. Wollschlager  
Daniel O. Wong  
  
Sarah Keyton  
INTERIM COMMISSIONER OF  
HIGHER EDUCATION

## Memorandum

To: Directors of Financial Aid, Public Institutions of Higher Education  
From: DeChà Reid, Director III, Student Financial Aid Programs - Operations  
Date: November 21, 2024  
Subject: REVISED: FY 2025 (2024-25) Educational Aide Exemption (EAE) Final Allocations

Enclosed are the revised fiscal year (FY) 2025 (2024-25) Educational Aide Exemption final allocations. The revised allocations include:

- A redistribution of unused FY 2024 program funds available for reallocation.
- The institution's carry-forward of funds from FY 2024.

Institutions have until August 1, 2025, to request funds.

As a reminder, institutions participating in the Educational Aide Exemption program are required to utilize institutional matching funds to cover at least 10% of each recipient's exemption.

For questions, please call (844) 792-2640 or submit a [Help Desk ticket](#) through the Grant and Aid Processing Platform.

Enclosed: [FY 2025 REVISED EAE Final Allocations](#)